MINUTES OF THE MEETING
FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE SENATE

April 5, 1979

The thirty-first meeting of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee
met on the above date in Room 108 of the State Capitol Building.
Following roll call, the meeting was called to order by Senator Himsl,
Chairman, at 1:10 p.m.

ROLL CALL: All members present.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 903: Rep. Moore said this is a bill to
appropriate money to Fish and Game for improvements to Giant Springs
State Park in Great Falls.. Handout given, attached separately. It
contains the cost estimate, and this is titled Giant Springs Heritage
Park. The people have pledged and contributed $150,000. $97,000 has
been spent. This has been to keep the park going, private research
etc. .They are asking $69,000 from the research indemnity fund and
from the federal bureau of recreation account $138,000.

Don Hipple, Administrator of Giant Springs State Park said there were
many legends there because of the springs themselves, the location

of the fish hatchery in the developed area, the obtaining of land in
addition that had a lot of work done already by the residents were
all factors involved. He showed pictures and charts showing the
condition of the land when they had obtained it and the condition of
the land at the present time.

Senator Boylan: How many acres here? Rep. Moore: Additionally,
there were 10 or 12 acres. we have acquired an additional 40 making
it a total of about 60 some acres now. It is an extremely attractive
area for not only local people but people from all over the state.

We needed the extra picnic area.

Senator Story: Is this to be another park? Rep. Moore: No.
Senator Himsl: This comes from the indemnity trust money. Is some-
one running a score sheet on this? Will the money be available?

Answer: I would refer that to the budget office or the Department
of Natural Resources,

Mike Koehnke: Yes, there is money for this. It is one of the ones
that was recommended from our office.

Senator Story: There is another bill that takes money from this that
is over in the House. ‘ :

Mike Koehnke: We will get an up-date for you.
The hearing on House Bill 903 was closed. ‘
CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILIL 537: Rep. Williams said this is a

proposed bill to provide funding for secondary vocational and
industrial arts programs through the foundation program.




Minutes of the Meeting April 5, 1979
Finance and Claims Committee Page 2

He explained the different programs and said they were all fine
programs. He said the highschool children often go out of high-
school and into the job market, and these programs are the ones
that can equip them to handle this.

Larry Key, Director and Administrator of Vocational Education gave
testimony for House Bill 537, his testimony attached.

Rep. James Schultz, teacher of administrative programs, said there
are over 20,000 students enrolled in the wide vocational programs in
the highschools in Montana. He said they teach office practices

that will give a graduate the skills to get a job. Home economics

is a big asset to the graduate who will be going to be married since
it gives her a chance to take care of the health of her family.
Industrial arts students who may go on to vo-tech training, get jobs
locally and do part time studies, but who stay in the community and
become good productive citizens. He said he felt these programs have
more effect on these students than any other program. Many would have
been drop-outs not capable of earning a living if it had not been for
these programs. It gives them something to look forward to in
school. He said without this bill, if the school districts were in
trouble and had to make cuts, this program would be where the cuts
would be made.

Mike Cavey, (Ag), Missoula, and the Agricultural Teachers Association:
He said the vo-ag program can do a good job, but we need resources

to teach these kids. It is much more costly than the average A and B
program in the school. This bill would provide equal education. It
provides quality by funding only the programs approved. It gives the
students a chance to live and to work in Montana. If this bill does
not pass it will be the first time in 62 years that the local tax-
payer has had to pay all the costs of vo-ed.

Larrae Rocheleau, Superintendent, Thompson Falls said they have 30
typewriters in their typing class. They have to replace 6 a year,
and there is our $3,000 we are going to get. Thatis all the money we
would receive in this program for the year. We would have to back

up everything for years.

Doug Polette, MSU, Bozeman, Montana Industrial Education Teacher.
This is probably the last time any of our students in the state have
a chance at some sort of formal education before they go into the
world to work. I would urge your support of this bill.

Coleen Cohn, Home Economics Teacher Helena, said the Home Economics
program offers an approach to the problems that are cost effective,
in a development program, not in a crisis situation. At the present
time our homemaker classes have many male students enrolled. It
provides education for a quality home life in Montana. I am voicing
the concern of the teachers here.

Elroy Lechter, Montana Council of Cooperatives, said he has close contact
with some of the students. This is one of the major employment

markets in the local areas - students who come out of highschool to

the job market. We rely on producers as the leaders in our society.

If they have had leadership training in highschool they make a leader
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in the future in our community. ‘

Max Amberson, MSU, Bozeman, said his job is to train teachers. We
work with a lot of people. It has been my observation that vocational
education has been a very wise program in Montana. An investment in

a vo-ed program is much better than the rehabilitation programs that
we spend far greater amounts of money on than on vo-ed.

Don Hertz, MVA President, Bozeman, said this is a good bill, it meets
the intent of the federal program, and I support it.

Will Weaver, Great Falls, said that the Great Falls schools step to
the support of this bill. He said there were 2,221 students in the
vocational education programs there the first semester. FY '79 has
budgeted $792,000 for regular on-going educational programs. The
amount of money from Montana for '79 will be $16,569.

Don Whitehead, VICA Student Organization, gave written testimony
from the student groups and urged support of the bill.

Jeff Deitz, Career Department of Vocational Programs, Missoula, gave
written testimony and urged support of the bill. He said $250,000
was received last year for these programs.

Maynard Olson, Helena Schools, said they feel this is sound and
equitable. It is based on the Foundation programs A and B. It will
provide for greater accountability for expenditures. The fiscal note
appears to be realistic. It would be better if it were put back to
the original figure. Testimony attached.

William Ball, testimony attached, member of the State Advisory Council,
urged passage of the bill.

Duane Gebhardt, Ag teacher, Cascade High wchool, said he would like
to stress if you have been between here and Great Falls at Cascade,
there is a new addition. A local commitment to vocational education.
They have made this commitment of over $1 million, and this is an
indication of their support for vocational education in the high
schools,

George Ruth Rice, OSPI, State Superintendent, said she would like to
urge the committee's commitment to secondary vo-ed programs in Montana.

Senator Ed Smith, co-sponsor of the bill said he would urge the

passage of the bill. He said he had one son who did not go on to
college, he took vo-ed in high school. He told of the things he had
learned, the value of the education on the farm. He said the ones

who had taken agricultural training in college but had not had it in
high school vo-ed had had to work much harder in college. The vo-ed
training in high school was an asset both to the student who did not

go on to school and the one who did, He felt it was one of the most ‘
important programs in the school system, and felt it deserved support.

A list of those testifying or wishing to testify for HB 537 is
attached, as is the testimony handed in to the committee.
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No further proponents, and no opponents, questions from the
Committee as follows:

Senator Fasbender: 1Is it no my understanding that only $16,000 in
vo~-ed goes to vo-ed? Answer: Yes. Only $16,000 was earmarked for
vo-ed from the OSPI,

Senator Fasbender: How much foundation program is spent on vo-ed
in Great Falls? $792,000 is spent on vo-ed in Great Falls? Answer:
Part of it could be vo-ed levies,

Senator Fasbender: I am surprised to see that only $16,000 is being
spent on vo-ed. Answer: The amount designated is the $16,000.

Senator Fasbender: That was the appropriation by the Legislature?
Answer: That is the only one that I know of. '

Senator Aklestad: Did you say 60% do not go on? Mr. Key: 60% do
not go on. 40% do go on to receive some kind of training beyond high
school. I can have more information when the committee goes into this.

Senator Himsl: The Fiscal Note would be about $5.2 million and the
other about $15 million.

Mr. Key: $1.5 million for the biennium. We are talking about
additional dollars for vo-ed. These are additional dollars. All
those other states give additional funding. They give as much as
Montana and sometimes more. .

Senator Himsl: This is the first time in this committee that a bill
like this came into Finance and Claims as a separate appropriation
bill. Why?

Rep. Williams: This went before the House Education Committee to
pass at $2.3 million. When in the House it went to House Appropria-
tions Committee and then it passed the committee of the whole as it
is now.

Senator Himsl: Did this pass through the Senate Education Committee?

Rep. Williams: I have not had any notice of hearing before in the
Senate.

Senator Fasbender: What is to prevent that $1.5 million projected
level being exceeded? Why would it not be exceeded?

"Rep. Williams: If you increase the foundation program you would
increase it. It 1s on a weighted program.

Senator Fasbender: What if you increase the number of programs?
Rep. Williams: The way the bill is writeen, if not in one year, the
program would have to be approved.

Larry Key: This specifies a specific amount of money.

Senator Fasbender: I can't see that it does that.
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Mr. Key: Special education says you will offer this program we have ‘
been running after the first year. There are 536 through the state
now. Local districts have to pick up the initial expense the first
year. A district cannot afford to pick up 40 or 50 thousand dollars
for a new program very many times.

Senator Regan: One of the largest enrollments is consumer education.
Doesn't the federal govermment set an amount aside for this?
Mr., Key: Federal government is taken out.

Senator Regan: Aren't those dollars in the mill?

Mr, Key: Consumer education - they figure it was about $850,000, and
we took out the $145,000 in federal money.

Mary McCulley, consumer-homemaker, said there are five areas in
consumer education pertaining to family living,

Senator Nelson: This 19-21 is not in this bill. When was it crossed
out? It gives the board the authority to start up new programs.
The school boards do have to back up the first year.

Senator Smith: There were no additicnal new programs in secondary
education. The federal funding was taken out and goes into the five
vo-tech centers, in addition to our other funding. '

Senator Himsl: The total expenditure for 1977 was $1 million and for
'78 was about half a million. This appropriation is about the same.
It is now $1 1/2 million for the two years. There are no federal
funds and no state funds in the secondary programs and the secondary
fund for handicapped are specific funds. Other recommendations for
general program - no funds from federal or state.

Mr. Key: We have taken out the disadvantaged so that we are working
with the general program dollars that come into our basic grant.

Senator Himsl: The other vocational programs are not shown.

Rep. Williams: 1In 1977 the legislature from the general fund,
appropriated money for secondary vo-tech in Montana. In 1977 the
amount appropriated was $1,675,000 and there was no money beyond that
point. Now we are asking for a new method of funding. We need to
have new funds. If this bill does not pass there will be no '
additional funding for the vocational education in Montana.

Senator Regan: We have constraints on the budget. I am struck by

a philosophy. Why not weigh our programs? Physics and chemistry
are far more expensive than these programs. Doesn't it kind of wash
out, in a sense?

Georgia Rice: During the absence of the legislature, since the last '
session, we have been given a grant to study the foundation program.

It does not include where the money comes from, only how it is
distributed. 22 organizations and people representing some of the
legislators and teachers studied this. Their decision was the funding

method in Montana of our regular programs were being funded properly
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through our present formula method under the foundation program -
they were funded quite adequately but there was a need to look at
the special and vocational education. This was the major amount
to the original foundation program funding, and it was their
recommendation through my office.

Senator Regan: Was any discussion given to this and was it considered
to change it to a weighted program?

Georgie Rice: I don't believe there was a discussion of this because
of the constraints of time. There was an extensive list of problem
areas. I suggest they look at other states and leave Montana A and B
as it stands.

Mr. Key: The question is, the technical programs are more expensive
or are they not? Even in higher education - Butte Tech is $500 to
$1,000 more than other institutions. A technical institution - this
is vocational technical education. It is more expensive here the
same way. The main reason for this is because of the equipment.

Senator Himsl: This could possibly be in error. I worked with the
WICHE program; they pointed out some of the courses were high cost
programs. They ran the thing down ard found that the most expensive
programs were the whole curriculum from liberal arts. This was a
surprise to them, and it was of interest to me.

Rep. Williams: To answer your question - continuing education has been
financed for years and years in Montana. This is a new program. It

has been hard to rearrange our money when it comes to going into

these programs. These programs are constructive and useful programs.

I would remind you and emphasize to you the importance of vocational
education.

The hearing on House Bill 537 was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HJR 39: Rep. Brand, District 28, Deer Lodge,
explained this bill as a part of a package. It would authorize the
Department of Highways to seek funds for railroad planning. Initially,
the governor took this out of the Department of Agriculture and into
the Highway Department. Agriculture went through phase 1. Now the
Highway Department is reviewing phase 1 and going into phase 2 and
preparing for phse 3.

Rep. Bardanouve thought it better not to put a figure on it since
they would not know what the problems would be until they had looked
into it. He handed in written testimony, attached.

Ken Clark, United Transportation Union, said he would give their
support and hope the committee would see fit to pass the bill.

Terry Whiteside spoke in favor of the bill. He felt the rail planning
activities going on in the state may help with some of the Milwaukee
problems here in the state.

Senator Thiessen: What are we doing? Authorizing the highway department
to come to the legislature to secure federal funds?
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Rep. Brand: What they are trying to find out is what kind of federal ‘
funds might be needed. We feel they are going to have to say how

much money the state needs or the people might not want to get into l
it. The state will participate with the federal government in main-
taining land shipping,

Senator Lockrem: More state money with the 20%? Rep. Brand: Ve 1
have to find out what the ground work is to find out what the needs

are. Two years from now the legislature will make some sort of a
decision. {

Senator Lockrem: Is this a study to study the funded part? Rep.
Brand: Phase 3 has not been funded yet.

Senator Thiessen: We funded enough for phase 2 for this beinnium. )
It will be pretty hard for the governor to turn down any appropriation
if we pass this resolution. !

Senator Himsl: This phase 1 went through the Department of Agriculture.
It went in after the previous letislature refused to fund it. It was
federal money that was made available. Phase 1 was $100,000, all
federal money. Phase 2 was transferred from the Department of Agri-
culture to the Department of Highways. They have phase 2. We
appropriated with a soft match, FTE for purposes to work on it within
the budget they have. The Department of Agriculture did this. How
rnuch money? Senator Lockrem: $150,000 a year with the federal grant
on a soft match. Phase 3 is about $75,000, available in federal

funds ‘and a local match of $150,000. Local was general fund money.
Phase 3 is building and constructing railroads. He said he has a
letter on this, and that after these phases the legislature will have
to participate if we are going to go on.

Senator Regan: I don't understand why the resolution. Wouldn't a
supplemental appropriation be a more direct approach and we would be
able to limit it?

Senator Thiessen: The resolution is better. You can make some
decisions after the phase 2 is made.

Senator Lockrem: Phase 1 and 2 we took the fix and phase 3 is the
habit.

Rep. Brand: The Milwaukee is in bankruptcy. Senator Lockrem: As
you don't own the railroad, you are talking about state subsidy to
the railroad?

Senator Smith: Is this a slow way to get us into rolling stock in the
railroad?

Rep. Brand: This is divided into various phases so that we can get
into it if we so decide. We are trying to anticipate some of the ‘
problems in advance.

The hearing on HJR 39 was closed.
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CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 894: Rep. James Burnett, sponsor of the
bill, explained it and said he would suggest it be amended, and if not
amended, it should be killed. The amendment would restore the general
fund. This particular project is a state project, the state authorized
it.

Don Hyyppa, Parks Division, Assistant Administrator, Department of
Fish and Game, passed out a book on the Cooney Dam, attached separately.
He gave out a copy of his testimony, attached.

Mr. Ted Doney, Director, Department of Natural Resources said that

last session they passed a law directing the Department to study the
engineering, etc,, of the dam in regard to repairing the facility.

The report was made in April of 1978. It outlines the problems

with the facility and the economics involved in having it repaired.

He said it is used for recreation and for irrigation. The cost of

$1.7 million to finance and about $1.5 of that is federal money. The
other $590,000 is state. It is important that the state put in the
state funds. The House amendment to appropriate only private and
federal funds is not adequate. We need the state funds to gear up and
trigger the federal funds. We are done studying. We are talking

about repairing the facility and putting it up to standards. We cannot
sit on this project. An accidental flood will come by and we will be
in trouble. This program and the Tongue River are two of high priority.

Rich Bandy, DNR, said this dam stores 24,000 acre feet of water. They
sell 17,000 acre feet; it is 97 feet high. The project irrigates
20,000 acres of land. The water we supply is paid for at the dam. The
irrigators pay the costs of delivery, etc. He showed some slides of
the dam showing the structural weaknesses and what could happen in

a flood as well as what was happening continuously. The purpose of

the whole project is to provide a safe spillway for a large flood,

and to make use of the water downstream. It is now unsafe, and we

are afraid of a catastrophe in case of a flood.

Al Kirsich: (1) When this facility was designed, it was designed
with a concrete spillway, with the technology in 1936. The money
was tight, the spillway was changed, the concrete was junked. It
cannot handle the maximum flood, it cannot handle the 100 year flood. .
The amount of money going into it is to repair the work that was not
done right in the first place. (2) The cost of water at $1 per
acre foot was used. This is water behind the dam. They pay all
operating costs, maintenance costs, and now they will make 1t about
$2 an acre foot. They contract for 1 acre foot and sometimes never
get 1/2 that much water. Agriculture is paying its way in this
instance.

Mr. Bandy: I will go through the costs with you. He handed out a
sheet giving these costs and went through them. He said they can
design it for flood control, irrigation or recreation.

Senator Lockrem: The recommendations made here, change would be
the cheapest cost to you. Why was it not considered?

Mr. Kersich:v Mainly because there was no place to put the extra
water.
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Senator Regan: There are 2 plans of financing, both of which loan
money, but no general fund money. You picked the fourth and last.
Why not grant money and federal funds?

Mr. Kirsich: A number of these water users have paid off their
obligation and have paid $182,000 more back into the general fund
than the state paid for the dam.

Senator Lockrem: The state owns two dams and are in the irrigation
business? The water users pay for the water?

Senator Smith: There is no more land to use the water for irrigation
on? Mr. Kirsich: Everything is held above the water line.

Senator Thiessen: Why won't that pay? Mr. Kirsich: This is water
behind the dam, They pay to have it put into the creek. They are
paying for delivery, etc. The others are eager for it on the land.
It makes a lot of difference. In regard to the question on the $2.
Our daily is 11. Sidney is 15. They don't have to pay the $2 for
it. That is just the charge to get the water to the field. It makes
the cost about $15 per acre. The cost to Sidney is $5 per acre foot
on the land. These people pay $2 plus whatever it costs to get the wate
to the land,

= ooy oo @y

Senator Thiessen: When will the damage assessment be paid off on the
last assessment? Answer: I think now.

Senator Thiessen: So that they will have another dollar now?
Answer: Yes now.

Senator Story: That is actual delivery?
Mr. Kirsich: They pay for it every year even if they never get it.
The user pays the storage and the shortage, and pays the same amount.

Four years out of 10 there was a shortage of water.

Senator Aklestad: If you added on you would have more free-board?
Answer: Yes,

- o o o

Senator Lockrem: I have never seen water in the spillway. You say
6 times? And this is to take care of the 100 year flood? Answer: No.

Senator Lockrem: The option you have provides raising it and repairing
the dam.

Mr. Kirsich: We could put a concrete spillway in it at about $20
million.

Senator Boylan: A lot of people get mixed up that they could use
the spillway more, They regulate the water with it instead. Answer:
No. You could expect some severe damage if you did that.

Senator Thiessen: How come some precaution in the spillway? 2900
second feet of water. That type of water plus the bedding materials -
concreting it together it is less apt to go out, isn't it? Answer:

Gabions are wonderful for controlling streams, but not for this.

- O -
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Senator Thomas: These funds are not out of renewable resource funds?
Answer: That is the option, The recommendations for renewable
resources were only those that were on hand and those anticipated next
year.

Senator Lockrem: Couldn't this be strictly funded as an irrigation
users project? Could we give it to the users and let them take care
of it? Answer: They couldn't handle it.

Rep. Burnett: I was interested in the questions you did ask. It is a
Rock Creek Project. It is on Red Lodge Creek. It started as a work
project in 1934. The state engineered it out of the original spillway.
The state paid 40¢ to the federal government on the dollar. The state
still charged the water users 100% on the dollar. They are overpaid
what the state had in it. If left as private and federal funds, I
would recommend killing the bill.

The hearing closed on House Bill 894.
CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 895: John Fitzpatrick, OBPP, Executive,

said this was a supplemental, and the committee had passed through
the first of three. Explanation attached.

Senator Story: Is all the money spent that is supposed to be spent
between now and July 1? Mr. Fitzpatrick: Between now and July 1.
Some of it is reimbursements.

Senator Lockrem: On page 2, is this the mule deer on the east slope
of the divide? Answer: The money has not been spent.

Senator Lockrem: Phase I of the land freight plan. Is it the
Highway earmarked funds? Is it soft matched or what?

Mr. Fitzpatrick: 10% is earmarked. I don't know that every dollar
is soft matched this year. Your appropriation is soft matched for
next biennium.

Senator Fasbender: Once we found out the federal money was available,
the legislative finance committee approved it.

Senator Aklestad: $264,000 under DES. Isn't this where they are
trying to get $300,000 again?

Mr. Fitzpatrick: I think this is more of the 208 money.
Senator Aklestad: Same program?

Mr. Fitzpatrick: This is an existing program for water planning in
Missoula. It is probably the same type of work, but I can't tell
you just what without checking on it.

Carrol Kirkland, Montana Petroleum Association gave testimony in
opposition to two particular sections in 895 regarding fish and game.
She said it was technical information, in regard to the geological and
petroleum potential on the Rocky Mountain fund planning unit. She

said the price of oil was up 300% higher than 1973. She did not feel
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this land should go to fish and game and preclude testing for these ‘
valuable o0il possibilities, since this was the land type that oil
was found in and she felt we should look to the future of fuel
shortages and not close our options. She said this area is very
similar to the Idaho and Wyoming disturbed shields where the oil
is being found.

I r =

Mr. Fitzpatrick: He explained about the federal guides and the arrange-
ment the fish and game have with the BLM, the request for a study and
said someocne will do it; if not here, they will hire someone else.

Senator Story: We are graduating from our university about 300 people
in environmental programs. He said perhaps there would not be as
much need for game conservation since there was the new game of
environmental impact statements. He said we spend more on the state-
ments than on building the projects. In this area you have both the
forést and the BLM that control some lands. The forest service has
already done this statement, it shouldn't now be necessary for them
to do it again. It seems a bit ridiculous to spend $14,000 on the
rmule deer. They are going to come up with the same conclusions. It
is an exact duplication because Congress says they have to do it. He
is correct. Someone will get $14,000 to do it. We should simply get
the message to Congress that this is a waste of money.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:45 p.m.

Senator Himsl, Chairman




%6 103 96Z60° ‘290 I0J 9y990° = D /¢

S9SN TeDTIAOYISTH +

5105117 MON .

*190J-0J0® 00z'b JO OSSN MOU '300J-0X0 0GL'LT JO 9Sn TEODTAOISTY ‘'Wiaay Iudk-gp uo poswvg /1

(aeoT 2Pas

6172 LTl GE” 0T" bLUT et 9  (00£°TA5) 000’092 0co’068 puvY pR6 1td
8L°C CE'O1 S€° -- £e°e 586 6 00€' 165 000°09Z 000 0h8 ¢
11°2 6v L sE° - -- 29°1 vo- L 9 00€'166 000’ 09¢ 000068 '
~80°T 60°€  GE ot” £9° v9°2 (0)¥86 "11°d 00E£'T6S 000’092 000068 norjebraayg
60,
oaAoqe se aues (0)v86 “TI°d 00£'16S 000°$8¢ 000‘S9L uoTILIADNY
{(uvoy anveay
68°2 56° -= vbre -- o (o000'c9t) 000’59¢€ 000 59L puUR pRG 'itd
ov-y T -- 0°p - /7 6  000'tog 000’ 59¢ 600 60L
1€°¢ ge” -- 98°¢ - /C 9 000'€9¢€ 000°59€ 000°59L
€571 GE" 0T’ 80°T -- (0)v86 "I1°d 000'€92¢$ 000'59¢$ 000°69.$  10J3UOD POOT
33-00v/§) ('3J-0408 (-33-0108/g) (IF-oioe/§) (-a3-9idoT/5) (%) 03wy (UPOT) 3UEID  JURID uotaeh11q0 UPCT uot1adn
JUBWSSOSSY  /¢) SIPOX pung sa1asn S10S] MON  3$DID3U] 23e3s Texapag YOO
12307, I1e W& % O burzexoadp TEOTIXOISTH
Aouobaowr
.\\\\ e JUINSHOTLY UROTT Vi mmmmme mmmcccm—e SUOTIVOOTTY 300 memmmmmm i
Pl
/1T SNOTIAO JH0AVA CHY SOOTLNDO LTI LS00 :
), — —~r 1, N\ A, - ﬂ\c\‘t TN [ \l!,, S )




Amendments

Page 1
Following:
Insert:
Insert:

Page 2
Following:
Insert:

Insert:

Page 2
Following:
Insert:
Insert:

Page 3
Following:
Insert:
Insert:

Page 3
Following:
Insert:
Iasert:
Insert:

Page 3
Following:
Insert:
Insert:
Insert:

Page 3
Following:
Insert:

to House Bill 895

line 16
Environmental Management Program 8
Hail Insurance Program $

o oo
O o
N
—~

- -

line 10
Department of Health and Environmental
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AMENDMENTS TO HB 895 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Department of Agriculture

Environmental Management Program  $28,844 FPRA 0.0 FTE
These EPA grant funds would be used to augment the department's current
pesticide enforcement and certification grants. The grant funds would
allow the department to spend an additional $6,000 in the enforcement
area and $22,844 for training pesticide applicators.

Hail Insurance Program $6,961 ERA 0.0 FTE
Requests additional authority because of extremely heavy hail losses in
parts of the state during FY 1979. As a result more travel than anticipated
was necessary to adjust the losses. Their travel allocation is exhausted.

In addition, the former manager retired and his termination pay was in
excess of the established budget for the current year.

Department of Health and Environmental Sciences

Eavironmental Health Program $264,693 FPRA 0.0 FTE
Requests additional federal funds to allow the department to have
contractual work performed to further assess water quality problens,
alternatives for best practicable means of correcting problems, and
refining draft water quality management plan. Some of the work will be
done by the Five Valleys District Council - Missoula, Conservation
Districts and Lewis and Clark County. '

Montana State Prison

Care and Custody Program $4,500 FPRA 0.0. FTE
Requests additional federal spending authority for a board of crime
control grant. The funds will enable the Prison to continue to provide
a video data terminal operator who is entering a backlog of information
into the computer system. The information concerns the inmate population
presently incarcerated at Montana State Prison.

Department of Livestock

Disease Control Program $3,452 ERA 1.0 FTE
Requests authority to maintain a veterinary technician position that was
formerly filled by a federal employee. This position became vacant and
because of federal hiring restrictions they are unable to refill the
position. The U.S.D.A. will reimburse the state for salary, benefits,
and per diem costs of the position. The technician assists the State

District Veterinarian in the control of animal diseases in Western
Montana.

Department of Professional and Occupational Licensing

Board of Horse Racing $15,000 ERA 0.0 FTE
Requests additional funding so the board may carry out their duties in
the licensing and regulation of racing. The funds would provide increased
security on all race days during the upcoming race season, provide
training programs for all track officials and provide for the inspection
and re-inspection when needed of all tracks prior to the commencemeot of
the racing season.




Board of Medical Exauminers $15,000 ERA 0.0 FTE
Requests authority to allow the transfer of funds to the Department of
Health for the Emergency lledical Technician Program. The Board of
Medical Examiners receives a $35 application fee and then transfers

$32.50 to the department for the examination fee. The amount requested
includes a backlog from FY 1978.

The Legislative Auditor recommended the elimination of the expenditure
abatement procedure which is presently used. This procedure would
replace that and bring the board into compliance with this recommendation.

Board of Warm Air Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning $7,800
ERA 0.0 FTE
Requests spending authority to refund application fees submitted by 319
applicants for licensure prior to February 12, 1976 when the board was
declared unconstitutional and a cease and desist order was issued by

district court. This will officially close out the board and its earmarked
revenue account balance.

Department of State Lands

Reclamation Program $10,000 FPRA 0.0 FTE
Requests authority to expend Federal Mining Office grant fuads. The
funds will be used to develop an inventory of abandoned mines in the
State of Montana. The completed inventory will be used to implement the
federally financed mine reclamation program. The legislature has
appropriated federal funds for the next biennium to start reclaiming

abandoned mine sites. This request is a necessary first step in the
reclamation process.

Central Management Program $50,049 FPRA .25 FTE
The Westmoreland Coal Company has contracted with the department to
develop an Environmental Impact Statement, as required by MEPA, on their
pending coal mine application. The FTE requested is a coordinator for
the project and will be terminated when the E.I1.S5. is completed.

Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services :

Assistance Payments Program  $47,375 FPRA 0.0 FTE
Requests authorization to spend additional funds provided by the U.S.D.A.
Commodities program. The department distributes food from Helena to
Indian Reservations, Aging Feeding Stations, and Day Care food projects.
These funds are provided to cover increased costs due to expansions in
the program. The Commodities program in 100% federally funded.




B TS

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Department of Agriculture

Centralized Services Program $22,495 FPRA 0.0 FIE

To provide spending authority for a grant from the 0ld West
Regional Commission to contract with Kyle International K.K. to
establish a Tokyo International Trade Office for the expansion
of Agricultural trade between Japan and the 0l1d West Region.

Department of Fish and Game

Capital Program $6,000 ERA 0.0 FTE

To construct a fire resistive corridor wall through the
employees' lounge area of the Fish and Game Headquarters Build-
ing in Helena. This project has been required by the State
Fire Marshal and the Department of Administration Building Codes
Division to comply with the codes.

Capital Program - $66,400 FPRA 0.0 FTE

The U.S. Corps of FEngineers is providing federal reimburse-
ment funds - these funds will be used for various renovation and
repair projects at the Yellowstone River Trout Hatcher (Big Timber),
Big Springs Trout Hatcher (Lewistown) and the Flathead Lake Salmon
Hatcher (Scmers).

Capital Program §7,200 FPRA 0.0 FTE

To construct a new entrance road into Heritage Park addition
to Giant Springs State Park. The present road is located poorly;
traffic circulation is bad and it does not fit the master plan.
Construction will be funded by the local Heritage Park Commission
(50%) and Federal Land and Water Conservation Funds (50%).

Fish Program $16,051 FPRA 0.25 FTE

To prepare for DHES an inventory of Montana lakes identifying
those with 1) no eutrophication problem, 2) with no information on
trophic status and 3) with known eutrophication problems. This
would be part of the U.S. EPA's Clean Lake Program. The inventory
will result in the creation of a computer storage file of detail
fishery data on more than 300 Montana lakes.

Fish Program $29,081 FPRA 0.62 FIE )

To contract with the BLM to conduct a three-year study to
quantify the needed instream flows oun the Missouri River from
Fort Benton to the Fred Robinson bridge. With the declaration
of the Missouri River as a Wild and Scenic River the BLM has
taken the position that there is an implied federal water right
in the river. This study is to quantify that right.




Department of Fish and Game (continued)

Fish Program $19,792 FPRA 1.32 FIE

To contract with the BLM contract for the purpose of conduct-
ing an inventory of aquatic habitat, species distribution of aquatic
invertebrates and migratory and resident fish species for the tribu-
taries of the lower Yellowstone River from the Powder River on the
east to Glendive and Cherry Creek to Sidney on the west side of the
Yellowstone. The inventory will provide baselinre data to evaluate
the potential impact of coal mining on these streams.

Parks Program $44,000 FPRA 0.0 FTIE

Augmentation of prior budget amendment to make repairs to the
Fish and Game property which was damaged by the Big Hora River flood
in the spring of 1978. The Federal Disaster Assistance Administra-
tion is providing funds to rebuild latrines, river bank stabiliza-
tion, reseeding native grasses, replanting fish and paying eagineer—
ing consulting costs.

Wildlife Program $12,977 FPRA 0.0 FTE

To contract with the U.S., Army Corps Enginezsrs to do a terres- °
trial wildlife inventory and impact analysis of the proposed borrow
sites for the Libby Reregulating Dam. This ianventory and analysis
is necessary in order for them to meet their legal obligations undert
the Montana Open Cut (Mining) act. The Montana Department of State
Lands requires a four-season wildlife study in their enforcement of
the Act.

Wildlife Program $14,200 FPRA 0.0 FTE .

To provide spending authority for a federal grant from the BLM
to conduct a study of mule deer along the east slope of the Rocky
Mountains in Teton County. This study will provide baseline data
for evaluating possible mule deer range use, population and habitat
responses to human disturbance and other activities associated with
gas and oil exploration and development on east slope ranges.

Department of Highways .

General Operations Program $154,373 20% ERA/80% FPRA 0.0 FTIE

To fully fund the Urban Transportation Planning Program. The
Planning and Research Bureau of the department coordinates this
program with the Billings and Great Falls city/county Planning
Boards. In order to receive federal aid for any highway improve—~"
ments in these areas it is necessary that they have a continuing
transportation planning process.

General Operations Program $41,000 FPRA 0.0 FTE

The purpose of the request is to increase the funding for the
training of minority and disadvantaged individuals. This program
is administered by the Equal Opportunity Office of the Personnel
Division under the guidelines of the Federal government who provide
100% reimbursement for the training and counseling. The program
was considered and approved in the last legislature for $85,000.

The contract with the Federal government is curvently being pro-
posed for $126,000.




Department of Highways (continued)

Rail Planning Program $199,418 10%ERA/90% FPRA 1.0 FTE

To contract with a consulting firm to formulate a Rail Plan for
the State of Montana. This project would fulfill the requirements
of HIR 39. The resolution designates the Department of Highways
to seek a supplemental appropriation to secure certain federal
funds for rail planning development.

Montana Historical Society

Library Program $5,000 Private Donation 0.0 FIE

To allow the utilization of a private donation earmarked for
processing and cataloging a special donated collection reflective
of the history of the radio and television industry in Montana in
the period 1925-1970. The department will use contracted services
to complete the cataloging and description of the materials.

Mountain View School

Developmental Program $230 FPRA 0.0 FTE

These funds were E.S.E.A. Title IV money to purchase a junior
Brittania Encyclopedia, film and casssttes for consumer skills.
These funds can be only used for the above purchases.

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Energy Division  $22,304 FPRA  0.63 FTE

The federal Energy OFfice has granted funds to the Department
to continue the ongoing geothermal planning and inventory work
within Montana and to develop a state geothermal plan. This plan
will complement the regional plan belna completed by the Department
of Energy.

Energy Division  $33,592 ERA  0.38 FTE
The Northern Border Pipeline Company has contracts with the

Department to conduct an EIS for their proposed gas pipeline through
the northeast corner of the state.

Resource Districts Program $10,622 0.30 FTE

To utilize funds from the Department of Health and Environmental
Sciences to assist conservation districts throughout the state to
develop nonsource pollution coatrol programs. They will prepare
guidelines for conservation district use in developlng the water
quality section of their long-range plan.

Department of Professional and Occupational Licensing

Board of Psychologists $3,000 ERA 0.0 FTE

To receive additional funding for contracted legal services.
The board is currently acting on three potential hearings. Attorneys
have already been hired for two of them. The additional funds will
be used for legal fees and investigation costs.




Department of Professional and Occupational Licensing (cont'd)
Board of Nursing $8,503 ERA 0.0 FTE
To provide an appropriation to contract with the Department
of Administration for the cost of microfilming R.X. and L.P.N.
certification and transcript files. Also to purchase a micro-
film reader/viewer so that microfilm records can be utilized.

Office of Public Instruction
Chief State School Officer Program $220,778 FPRA 0.0 FTE
Requests additional federal spending authority for increases
in some federal grants as well as some new federal grants. The

funds will be used for federal program costs and indirect cost
transfers.

Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services

Social Services Program $19,746 FPRA 2.0 FTE

To fund a Work Incentive Program (WIN) project funded 907
with federal money. The general fund match will be through
existing agency program funds. It will add one fully staffed
WIN team to the Billings preogram. This team will work ex-—
clusively with those clients in unassigned recipient status.
The FTE's will be a Social Worker I and a Social Services Aide.

Amendments to HB 495

Line- 13 - Imsert "Board of Nursing"

Line 14 - Insert "8,503 Earmarked Revenue"

move OPI down two lines

Line 18 - Strike '"8,234"
Insert "19,746"
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. - STATE OF MONTANA ‘ |
Office of the Governor fromas L Judge
) : overnos
Budget and Program Planning B o
Capitol Building - Helena, Montara 53501 , 1
April 3, 1979 , 1

To: John D. LaFaver o
Legislative Fiscal Analyst

_“// From: - John S. Fitzpatrick
Ve ~ Deputy Director

Re: Budget~Amendments for March

|

Senator Himsl has requested that the March budget amendments
be amended into HB 895. Attached please find copies of the pro-
posed amendments as well as the B212 and justification form for
each budget amendment.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the
budget amendments.

JSFicm | | |

Enc.

cc. Rep. Bardanouve
Sen. Himsl




2.

Amendments to House Bill 895
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ROLL CALL

SENATE PINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE

46TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION 1979

-

Date ’“/~$: 7 Z

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

SENATOR

HIMSL

SENATOR

STORY

SENATOR

AKLESTAD

SENATOR

LOCKREM

SENATOR

ETCHART

SENATOR

NELSON

SENATOR

SMITH

SENATOR

BOYLAN

SENATOR

REGAN

SENATOR

FASBENDER

SENATOR

THIESSEN

SENATOR

THOMAS

SENATOR

STIMATZ
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Date: April 4, 1979
To: Members of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee

From: Sam Askeland, Business and Office tducation
Instructor, Simms High Schcol

Re: House Bill 537

| feel it is of vital importance that Vocational
Education be funded for these reasons:

I. The cost of purchasing new equipment to
replace old equipment has risen considerably
due to our high rate of inflation.

2. It costs more to operaie and maintain an
up-to-date Simulated Model Office such as
we have at Simms, in crder 1o give the
students the proper office training they
need.

3. The tralning we give the students in Model
Office enablies them to secure a job
immediately upon graduation from high school.

4, In order to keep up with the ever changing
job market, we must be ever conscious of
the new equipment being instalied in offices
ard atiempt to acquire and acquaint our
students with this new technology.
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.My name is Don Hyyppa. I'm the Assistant Administrator of the Parks

April 8, 1979

e

TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE
FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 894
BY DON HYYPPA, ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATO&,
PARKS DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

Mr. Chairman:

Division, Department of Fish and Game.

The Parks Division administers the state parks system of which Cooney

Reservoir State Recreation Area is an important part. .Our involvement

at Cooney is under the auspicious of an agreement with the Department

of Natural Resources and Conservation.

Cooney is an extremely popular recreation site. 1It's close proximity

to Billings which is 48 miles to the northeast, its good road access

. __

from all directions and the fact that there.is no flat water suitable
for recreation closer to Billings probably account for much of its

popularity.

Fishing, boating, swimming, waterskiing, picnicking and camping-take

place there.

We estimate that for the months of May through September, 1978, 10,000
vehicles containing approximately 30,000 persons visited Cooney. Week-
ends and holidays are especially busy. It has been said that at times

one could almost walk across the lake by stepping from boat to boat.

The Department of Fish and Game has invested heavily in providing fa-

cilities and services to accommodate this use. Since 1970 we have spent
. {
almost $105,000 to provide capital improvements and to purchase key .in-

f
holdings. - ' J



/ Testimaony Before the Senate
April 3, 1979
Page 2
This spring another project will be underway to further imprové and
expand recreational facilities at a cost of over $200,000. If Cooney
Dam is not repaired and therefore must be breached, the recreational
opportunities which will be lost by Montanans and their guests, and
the financial losses to the Department of Fish and Game will be signif-

icant.

On the other hand, if this project is funded, these values will not only
be preserved, they will be modestly enhanced by the creation of addi-

tional water area and perhaps an improved fishery.

In summary, Cooney Reservoir is an important recreational facility

wnich we feel should not be lost. We have invested money and effort

in it and plan to continue to do so. It would be most unfortunate if the
dam were breached for safety reasons, especially when the cost of that

undertaking would also be high but serve no productive purpose.

Thank you Mr. Chairman and Representative Burnett.
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MAS L. JUDGCE FIBTULEIONLA, DIONUANA SGOT

W. GORDON I4cOMBER
COVERNOI DIRECTOR 1
January 29, 1979
10: W. GORDON McOMBER, Director
FROM: T. C. WHITESIDE, Unit Manager
SUBJECT:  FRA Rail Planning Procedures.
Pursuant to your request, I contacted Mr. Gerrald Thamas, Chicef,
FRA State Rail Planning. He indicated the following points in
our conversatlon
1. Montana qualified under 20% state and 80% federal matching
funds for both rall planning and rall projects. q
2. Montana has been allocated about $240,000 federal money
to develop the rail plan.
3. Montana can qualify for rail projects when it finishes and
has its rail plan accepted by the FRA.
4. In FY, 1979 (ending September 30, 1979), therc is available
to Montana for projects, $670,000 federal funds. This rust
b2 matched with at least 20% state funds or about $134,000.
A state must qualify before Scptembar 30 or lose the
allocation each year.
5. Mr. Thomas indicated there will be at least $670,000 per
year federal money available through 1981. He also indicated
that in ensuing years (past 1981) there may be avallable
“money in excess of <G70 000 per year. .
6. It is possible to rehabilitate lines now prior to abandormment
and if they have less than 3 million gross ton mile per mile
per year. In other words, some assistance may now be given
to the Milwaukee.
TQW: rm




Line Montana

. Rail Grain
No. Light - Density Rail Segument Miles Elevators Stations
- (1) 2) (&)
Q BURLINGTON NORTHERN, INC.: .
1. Bainville to Opheim -- Segment No. B-1 -- 146.8 25 18
2. Sidney to Richey -- Segment No. B-2 -- 49.4 5 4
3. Glendive to Brockway -- Segment No., B-3 -- 63.7 4 7
4. Snowden to Glendive -~ Segment No., B-4 -- 79.8 2 10
S. Beach, N.D. to Carlyle -~ Segment No. B-5 -~ 7.4 1 1
6. Glasgow to A.F.B. -- Segment No. B~§ -~ 18.8 - 1
7. Brazil Creek Spur -- Segment No, B-7 -- 22.8 - -
8. Saco to Hogeland -- Segment No. B-8 -- 78.8 2 7
; 9. Colstrip to Cow Creek ~- Segment No. B~9 -~ 4.4 - 1
10. Mossmain to Rapelje -~ Segment No. B-10 -- 37.7 3 4
' 11, Silesia to Red Lodge ~- Segment No. B-1ll -- 34.5 2 7
| 12. Moccasin to Lewistown -~ Segment No. B-12 -- 30.8 - 4
13, Mission to Wilsall -- Segment No. B-13 -~ 22.7 2 4
14. Manhattan to Anceney -- Segment No. B-14 -- 15.1 - 4
15. Sappington to Harrison -- Segment No. B~15 -- l0.0 1 1
16. Whitehall to Alder -- Segment No. B-16 -- 45.3 - 6
17. Helena to Basin -- Segment No. B-17 -- §2.1 - 10
18, Vaughn to Augusta -- Segment No., B-~18 «- 1/ 41.6 - 6
19. Power to Pendroy -- Segment No. B-19 -- 51.3 5 9
20. Valier to Conrad ~- Segment No. B-20 -~ 20.0 4 4
21. Stryker to Eureka -- Segment No. B-21 =-- 22.3 - 4
22. Columbia Falls to Somers ~- Segment No. B-22 -- 24.9 2 4
23. Missoula to Darby -~ Segment No., B-23 -- 65.2 3 _1s
' 24. SUB-TOTAL -- B.N. INC.: 935.4 61 132
L MILWAUKEE ROAD:
25. Lewistown to Winifred -- Segment No. M-24 -- 44.2 3 6
26. Lewistown to Heath -~ Segment No. M-25 =-- 10.5 - 1
27. Three Forks to Bozeman -- Segment No. M-26 -~ 38.4 - 6
28. Agawam to Great Falls -- Segment No. M-27 -- 65.7 5 6
29. Bonner Jct. to Bear Creek ~- Segment No. M-28 -- __35.8 - 7
30. SUB-TOTAL =-- MILW R.R.: 194.6 8 26
SOOLINE RAILROAD: ’
31. VWestby to Whitetail -- Segment No. §5-29 -- 56.9 5 ° 7
MONTANA TOTALS -~ ALL SEGMENTS: 1,186.9 74 165
l PER-CENT OF STATE TOTALS:2/ 20.6% 27.2% 22.4%

1/ Abandonment Pending Before Interstate Commerce Commission.

2/ Total Mileage B.N. 4,395; MILW lm310; SOOLINE 56.9;

Total Elevators 272;
Total Rail Points 735.




TESTIMONY - HB 537

Representative Mel Williams
Senator George McCallum
vfﬁepresentative Jim Schultz
Teachers Mike Cavey (Ag) Missoula
Duane Gebhardt (Ag) Cascade
Sam Askeland (B § O) Simms
Vﬁgzieen Cohn (Home Ec) Helena
Ray Stubbs (T & I) Bozeman
Adminis- Larrae Rocheleau - Supt., Thompson Falls
Frators P/&;ynard Olson - Supt., Helena
+Will Weaver - Great Falls
Jim Fitzpatrick - Helena
L/<feff Deitz - Missoula
;,Doqg Polette, MSU, Bozeman
y/ﬁ;x Amberson, MSU, Bozeman

4~Dan Hertz, MVA Pres., Bozeman

v~Dan Whitehead - VICA Student Organization
+—Bill Ball- State Advisory Council

Len Sargent- School Board Association

T. Carl Johnson- School Administration Association
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TESTIMONY Oft H.B. 537

I am William Ball, Executive Director for the Montana

Advisory Council for Vocational Education.

The Council supports additional state funds for vocational
education at tne éecondary level. At its most recent meeting of
March 29th the Council went on record supporting an appropfiation
of $1.5 million for each year of the next biennfum. The Council
further recommends that sum become a ceiling on the amount of
funds to be distributed through the system prescribed in H.B. 537,

during the next biennium.



February 12, 1979 ‘

MEMORANDUM

T0: HOUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE; OTHER IMTERESTED LEGISLATORS

FROM: HAYNARD A. OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS,
HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 1

RE: SECONDARY VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FUNDING

in view of the decline of federal and state reimbursement to Secondary
School Vocational Education Programs and coupled with increased costs

and student demand for these programs, we hereby support House Bill 537
for the following reasons:

1. The procedure outlined in the bill for reimbursing Secondary
Vocational Education is sound and equitable since it is based
on the foundation program's ANB (average number belonging) with
weighted factors in accordance with added program costs.

2. The bill is consistent with the recommendation of the Montana ‘
Foundation Program Study Committee and would improve the State's
effort in meeting the intent of Public Law 94-482 (Vocational
Education Amendments)‘ and the goals outlined in the Montana
State Plan developed by the State Board of Public Education. 2

3. The bill provides for a system of reimbursement which will better
equalize educational opportunity for all students in Montana re-
gardless of locale, schoal or class size,

L, The cost-related factor built into this legislation can be re-
vised in accordance with the Foundation Program schedule each
legislative session. This should result in better planning and

programming by the State Board of Public Education, the Office
of Public Instruction and all school districts.

5. This legislation would have great impact on strengthening programs
for over 26,000 students in Montana currently enrolled in Secondary
Vocational Education classes, exclusive of Industrial Arts. This
includes the 1585 students from Helena School District No. 1.

6. Also, the bill would provide the greater accountability of ex-
penditures for Secondary Vocational Education Programs,



HOUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 12, 1979
Page two

7. The fiscal request for this bill appears to be realistic
in meeting training needs as it was calculated on actual
costs in quality programs in the State.

We urge your support of House Bill 537. Thank you.

In essence the Vocational Education Amendments state that persons

of all ages will have ready access to VYocational Training or Re-
training.

2One of the Boards' goals is to establish a vocational education
system to meet the vocational needs of the people of Montana (page
27, Montana State Plan for Vocational Education).



Hissouly Gounty High ﬁd}nnl

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
215 SOUTH AVENUE WEST

GEQRGE M. ZELLICK MISSOULA, MOMNTANA ODONALD E. DELANEY
SUPERINTENDENT 598014 ASST. SUPERINTENOENT

April 5, 1979

Senator Matt Himsl, Chairman
Senate Finance & Claims Committee
Montana Senate

State Capitol

Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Senator Himsl:

The Missoula County High School administration urges
your support of House B11ll 537. The procedures outlined in
this bill and the financial provisions it contains are badly
needed by Montana's high schools. Because of its relation-
ship to the foundation program, this bill would equalize the
support for secondary vocational education throughout our state.

High school students must have an opportunity to parti-
cipate In vocational programs. Developing saleable skills at
an early age 1is the key to success for many, whether or not
they pursue further training beyond high school. Secondary
vocational education provides young people with the foundation
upon which they can perform a service to themselves and our
state.,

Opportunity and cholce has little meaning without prepara-
tion. This is what vocational education is all about; helping
young people prepare to make a contribution to themselves as
well as society. Thank you for helping them in this effort.

Sincerely,
oe Roberts
Director of Instruction

it

JV Jefirey Dietz, Superv1sor
Career/Vocatlonal Programs




April 5, 1979 -

To: The Senate Finance and Claims Committee

From: Dan Whitehead, State Vice President of the Montana Association
of Vocational Industrial Clubs of America

Subject: House Bill 537 - Secondary Vocational Education Funding

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

My name is Dan Whitehead from Butte. As a state officer of VICA (Voca-
tional Industrial Clubs of America) I speak on behalf of five vocational
student organizations. Those active in the State are Vocational Indus-
trial Clubs of America (VICA), Future Farmers of America (FFA), Distri-
butive Education Clubs of America (DECA), Future Homemakers of America
(FHA), and Office Education Association (OEA).

These student groups operate as a very important part of vocational
education programs. I believe that these organizations are dedicated
to teaching not only how to do a job, but also how to succeed in a job
situation and even more how to succeed in living. It's one thing to
have skills and knowledge in an occupation, but it's another to have
self confidence, a professional attitude and a committment to "1mprove-
ment and pride in workmanship”.

Because I am active in state government I have become concerned about
the effects of funding on program quality. Because of local committment
to vocational education programs, schools do try to keep going even
though standards may be reduced. It is easy to set back and say "see
these programs can operate on their own!", but only a core program is
there. Every day in my machine shop class I work on equipment so old
that we often have to build parts to repair them. This is just one
example of the declining quality that results from under funding. Sub-
tract a little from the at least 20 main aspects of a vocational education
program and you can see what happens. 1t is like the first little dent
you get on a new car, It may not be noticed at first, but with 15 or

20 dents the thing looks like a junker.

Vocational Education student organizations are one of these compliments
to a good program. We want to see these continue because of their
proven worth to students.

I drge your support of House Bill 537 and a decent funding level.

Thank you for taking the time to listen.



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC SCHOGLS

1100 FOURTH STREET SOUTH  P. O. BOX 2428
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA 59403

Testimony In Support of tlouse Bill 537 ‘

The Great Falls Public Schools would like to stress it's support of
H.B. 537. We believe that vocational ecducation is a very important aspect of
our comprehensive high school curriculum.
Historically, priorities in education at the state and local levels have
been that of promoting excellence in education. In vocational education we are
attempting to serve more students at a time of critically declining resources for
financing these programs. In the Great Falls district, 2,221 students are currently
being‘served in vocational education programs. Because of the high cost of offering
quality vocational programs that lead to entry level employment, it is critical that
the partnership that has existed between the state and local levels continue.. Fiscal
Year 1979, Great Falls Public Schools budgeted approximately $792,000 for regular
on-going vocational education programs. The amount of funding projected from the ‘
State of Montana designated for vocational education will be approximately $16,569.
We believe that H.B. 537, along with uddftinnn] specific vocational education
funding through the foundation program, would provide viable, cost effective,
sccondary vocational education programs.
House Bill 537 is:
(1) administratively sound in that it builds on the mechanism
already established in the foundation program which distributes
funds on the basis of ANB; and
(2) cost effective in that it places vocational programs in categoriesl
with assigned weight factor which are based on calculated cost
figures.
Submitted by:
4 \' 7‘/ : ‘
LEEL [ dz/vzuu/

Willard Weaver, Consultant
Carecer and Vocational Education



TO: Senate Appropriations & Claims Committee Chairman

REF: House Bill 537 - "An Act to provide for Additional Funding for Secondary
Vocational and Industrial Arts Programs through the Foundation Program"

FROM: Max L. Amberson - Agricultural & Industrial Education - Department Head
Mortana State University

I am concerned about the future of vocational education at the Seccondary
level in Montana's high schools. | have worked actively in vocational technical
education for over 20 years and the past two years with state support being
withdrawn, the quality and availability of classes has diminished. This is
understandable since vocational education offerings  are more expensive. The
focal school district is often unwilling or unable to bear this added cost
and as a result, class offerings are reduced or the amount of Time or materials
that go into the cliass are reduced. Admittedly the cost of education in vocational
areas is higher - studies indicate that they are from 2 fo 4 times higher. Such
studies were the basis for asking for 2.6 million/year in the House of Representative
This, | understand, was reduced to 1.6 million/year and now | understand it is
$800,000/year or 25% of what was originally requested.

Vocational education may seem expensive, yet it is substantially cheaper
than similar training programs offered within the department of labor, institu-
tions such as; job corp, prisons, Pinehills, and a host of other programs that
receive persons who are out of work and who are unproductive and off the tax
paying role. As you are aware, people who are willing fo work and who possess
specific knowledge, skills, attitudes and experiences are always able to enter
and advance in occupations.

Since + of the students who graduate from high school do not complete
college, the education and training received at high school is terminal education.
| just completed a study of 5,000 agribusiness in Montana. By 1982 they plan to
hire the following additional full time people:

Supplies & Services 1962
Agri-mechanics 1246
Agri-Products& Processing 746
Agri-Resources 425
Horticulture 261
Forestry 30

fotal 4670

The predominance of education preferred by employers was for persons to
have a high school education with specific experience in their area of agri-
business. Vocational education provides for not only specific knowledge, skills,
and attitudes, but also for experiences during the regular school program.

| hope you will seriously consider not only passing HB 537, but also
increasing the funding fo at least 1.6 million/year and preferably 2.6
million/year.

Ll oode,

Max L. Amberson, Head




TO: Members of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee

FROM: Colleen Cohn, Montana Home Economics Association, Montana Home
Economics Vocational Teacher Association

RE: House Bill 537

The weighted ANB for vocational funding is vital for the maintaining of
vocational education and consumer-homemaking programs in Montana. As a Home
Economics Instructor in Helena School District No. 1, I am greatly concerned
about continuing essential and quality vocational education programs with
reduced funding. During the 1977-78 school year approximately 2500 of 2851
secondary students were enrolled in the nine vocational offerings in School
District No. 1. Unfortunately some students were unable to enroll in
Vocational Education Programs due to space, staff and funding limitations.

The Home Economics program offers an educational developmental approach to
social and economic problems which is cost effective. These programs address
malnutrition, poverty, child abuse, teenage pregnancy, inadequate housing, -
consumer exploitation but in a developmental, educational concept, rather than
a crisis intervention. We are providing educational lgadership for citizens
of the community. We feel that we have established an effective delivery
system.

The total picture of home economics is changing. It is no longer sex role
stereotyped for women, instead, consumer and homemaking programs have many
male students enrolled. Home Economlcs addresses the needs of everyone, as
everyone is involved in the home. A good vocational program provides necessary
skills for quality home life jin Montana.

Activities that help high school students explore job opportunities and career
choices as well as leadership training and community service are an integral
part of the co-curricular student vocational organization, Future Homemakers
of America.

As a secondary teacher, a member of the Montana Home Economics and Montana
Vocational Association, I am voicing our concern for the secondary vocatlonal
student. We urge you to support our program through HB 537.

v



TO: Senate Appropriations & Claims Committee Chairman

REF: House Bill 537 - "An Act to Provide for Additional Funding for Secondary
Vocational and Industrial Arts Programs through the Foundation Program"

FROM: Doug Polette - Industrial Arts Teacher Educator
Montana State University

As an industrial arts teacher educator for the pasf 10 years, | would
like to speak in support of HB 537.

During the last couple of years, | have visited most of the lndusfrial
education facilities in the state as well as talked with The instructors
operating these classes.

The major need that consistently stands out is the lack of funds to
provide adequate Instructional equipment to carry out the baslic funda- ‘
mentals of industrial education. The vocational program at the secondary
level is the last chance for a large number of Montana students to obtain
first hand experience with industrial processes and techniques that they
will use in a career upon graduation. |If the equipment available to them
in school shops is inadequate and outdated, then their employment possibi-
lities are diminished considerably.

The Federal Covernment has, for fthe past several years, funded vocational
education and industrial arts; however, these funds are currently being
reduced and restricted to special areas, therefore being of littie help to
Montana schools.

The funding of vocatlonal and industrial arts programs through the
existing foundation program provides an equitable means to provide the
secondary students in the state the opportunity to obtain basic skills
in the vocational and industrial arts areas.

I would like to request that the Senate Appropriations & Claims Committee
approve the passage of House Bill 537 at the highest possible level.

The passage of this bill would provide the youth of Montana a greater

opportunity to gain the necessary skills, techniques and practices that will
help assure success as they enter the world of work.

(G

Doug Pefette, Associate Professor




April 5, 1979

TO: Chairman Himsl -~ Senate Finance and Claims Committee
.FROM: Montana Vocational Agriculture Teacher's Association

RE: HB 537 Secondary Vocational Education Funding

The Montana Vocational Agriculture Teacher's Association of sixty nilne
paid up members wish to go on record as strongly supporting the passage of this
bili in order to restore funding for secondary vocational education which was
drastically cut two years ago and in order to insure the continuation of
programs that are presently committed fo secondary vocational education at
the local level. Fallure of passage of this bill will only Increase the tax
burden for the local districts who in many cases have already made a strong
commitiment to vocational education and need the continued support from
the state level to maintain quality education for their students.

I+ should be pointed out that this bill will beneflt all students of
secondary vocational education which includes industrial arts, home economics,
trades and Industries, business and office, distributive occupations,
health occupations and vocational agriculture.

{ ;dzcc/14£4ézzéf47 |
Steve Wilcox, President Elect
MVATA -



MONTANA- ASSOCIATION OF
FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICA

DivisioN OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
STATE CAPITOL

April 5, 1979 " HELENA. MONTANA 59601
RESOLUTION
To: Senator Himsl and members of the Senate Finance and

Claims Committee
From: Montana Association of Future Farmers of America

Re: House Bill 537

On behalf of our 2200 FFA members of the Montana Association of
Future Farmers of America, we strongly urge the passage of House
Bill 537 concerning the funding of secondary vocational education
programs. Failure of this legislation could curtail student
vocational organizations.

. We sincerely request your careful comsideration of this bill as
its passage guarantees high quality vocational education in the
future.

Respertfully submitted,
jf/
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Senator Himsl and members of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee.

I am Mike Cavey of Missoula, Montana. I represent the Montana
Vocational 2griculture Teachers Association.

I have a deep concern for Montana's youth, and the opportunltles
they have to enter our work force in jobs that are interesting
and challenging to them, that provide sufficient monetary reward
to amply provide for them and their families, and that allows
them to remain in the Big Sky Country.
The vocational programs in our public secondary schools
can do an effective job of training our youth to enter and successfully
compete in Montana's job market. However, sufficient resources
must be made available to the students, so they may develope
the competencies needed for employment.
The Montana Vocational Agriculture Teachers Association
tabulated the costs for our programs throughout the state based
upon last years costs. We found that it takes 2.41 times the
current ANB average to run our vocational agriculture programs.
- Without state support that is adequate to maintain the
quality in our programs, I foresee vocational education being
among the first programs cut locally when local taxes become
too high.
A fully funded HB 537 will provide equal education to Montana's
youth enrolled in vocational education.
A fully funded HRB 537 will protect quality by funding only
approved programs.
A fully funded HB537 will provide our students with opportunitie
to successfully live and work in Montana. '
Vocational agriculture has been partially funded by state
and or federal funds since the Smith~Hughes Act of 1917. 1If
HB 537 does not pass, it will be the first time in 62 years that
local school districts in Montana have had to pay the total costs
for vocational agriculture education.
Y2 have a high level of dedication amono vocational agriculture
teachers, who willingly give of their time and effort, above
and beyond their contracted obligations. However, many '
programs do not have adequate materials and supplies to carry
out high gquality programs, particularly in school districts that
have low ta:x bases.
While school districts must provide those programs mandated
by state accreditation standards, vocational education enjoys
no such protection and thus become likely candidates for removal
from school curriculum when budgets are tight.
HB 537 will provide quality and equality in vocational education
in Montana
Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you , and I
urge your favorable consideration for full funding of HB 537.

|
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

STATE CAPITOL Georgia Rice
HELENA, MONTANA 59601 Superintendent
(406) 449-3095
April 4, 1979
TO: Senator Matt Himsl, Chairman

Senate Finance and Claims Committee

Vocational Education

FROM: Larry C. Key, Ed.D.;;sfr’
Director/Administrafo :ij;7 -
RE: HB 537, Secondary Vocational Funding

House bill 537 is a very short and simple bill, but with its approval or
disapproval rides the future of secondary vocational education in the state
of Montanma. Presently there are 20,000 plus secondary students enrolled

in vocational programs throughout the state and the state and federal voca-
tional funds supporting these particular students is $311,165 or $15.50 per
student for FY 79.

The funding picture for secondary vocational education has not always been
so bleak. Below I have indicated the additional funding for secondar}
vocational programs for FY 76-81.

Secondary Vocational Program Funding

*Projected
FY 76 FY 77 FY 78 FY 79 FY 80 FY 81
Federal § 567,285  § 327,463 $ 21,060 $ 63,693 $ 0 $ 0
State 679,830 742,415 494,943 247,472 0 : 0
$1,247,115  $1,069,878 § 516,003 $ 311,165 $ 0 $ 0

- 5
FY 76-77 FY 78-79 FY 80-81
Biennium Totals $2,316,993 $ 827,168 $ 0 -

*The FY 80 and 81 projected amounts come from pages 508 and 510 of the current

Legislative Analyst's Appropriations Report to the Forty sixth Legislative
Session.

The reason for the drastic decrease in federal funds is due to the legislature
appropriating most of the federal vocational program funds to the state's
postsecondary centers and the reason given for the decrease in state general

funds is quoted from the Legislative Analyst Appropriation Report 1979 Biennium,
page 56.

Affirmative Action — EEO Emplover



Senator Matt Himsl )
April 4, 1979 -
Page Two - ‘

"The legislative action begins to phase out the general fund
contribution for secondary vocational programs . . . This phase
out indicates a general dissatisfaction with the use of the

money and the method for distribution. Funds have not been
provided until after expenditures have been made. This procedure
has allowed some recipients to use the money for increasing cash
balances rather than for program costs. The percentage of costs
that were reimbursed have steadily decreased each year with the
resulting tax burden born by local property taxes."

With this legislative dissatisfaction.in mind, the Board of Public Education
started reviewing different funding methods for secondary vocational pro~
grams and on December 11, 1978, adopted the weighted ANB funding system

(HB 537) as the system they would recommend to the Forty-sixth Legislative
Session. This method of funding (weighted ANB) was a recommendation from
the Montana Foundation Study Committee in their final report.

"The state should help pay for vocational education programs by -

using a student weighted program. Pupil weighting is a system

by which pupils in higher cost programs such as yocational edu-

cation are given an additional welght when counted for the -
distribution of state aid." (pages 5 and 6 of the Report-- ‘
two-thirds of the committee agreed)

Further recommendations on the weignted ANB funding method came from the
Office of Public Instruction and the State Advisory Council for Vocational
Education.

*
The new weighted ANB foundation funding system (HB 537) is patterned after
the present system used in Florida and is outlined below and on page four
of the bill:

(Original Request) (As Amended)
* Funding Levels Weighted Factor Weighted Factor
I 1.0 .25
11 0.8 .20
III 0.6 .15 A
v 0.4 .10 -
v — 0.2 .05

Secondary vocational education programs would be placed at the funding level
that best represents the additional cost of the specific program. Each year
the Board of Public Education would again review the actual cost of the differ-
ent secondary vocational programs and the programs would be adjusted to the
funding level in relation to the actual additional cost of the particular
program,

- ¢ ‘



Senator Matt Himsl
April 4, 1979 ) . --
Page Three

The funding formula for the new system is as follows:

Class No. Vo Ed periods Local Weighted Additional
Enrollment X 6 X ANB value X Factor = Foundation
Funds
Examples:

Welding - (10 x 3/6 x $1000 x .25 = $1,250)
Auto Body - (10 x 3/6 x $1000 x .15 = $§750)

‘The Board of Public Education would design specific guidelines for the expendi-
ture and accountability of the new secondary vocational funds to assure the
State Legislature that these additional dollars will be spent only on the
additional cost items in secondary vocational education. Some examples of
additional cost items are as follows:

a. Extended teacher contracts (Agri., Cocop, etc.)
b. Student organization stipends (FFA, VICA, DECA, Etc.)
c. Instructional supplies (welding, carpentry, etc.)
d. Electricity and heat for high use programs

(welding, home ec., etc.)
. Instructional minor equipment and special furniture
Instructional-related travel expense
Instructional equipment maintenance and repair
Instructional major equipment

00 Hh @

These new funds for secondary vocational programs would not be expended on
cost items that are presently being funded through the current foundation
funding system. This would include regular salaries for administration and
instruction, rent or purchase of classroom facilities and '"general” class-
room furniture and supplies. As stated above the funds generated from HB 537
would be for additional cost items and above the '"general" program needs.

It is common knowledge that vocational education programs on the average cost
20 to 100 percent more than general academic programs. If the state of
Montana does not help the local school districts with some of the additional
costs for secondary vocational education, then we will all see a continued
decline in the number of secondary vocational programs available to the
students in our state plus a decline in the quality of those programs that
continue to operate on local school district funds.

Vocational education at the secondary level gives our high school students

a second educational optiom which is desperately needed in our educational
system. Without the funds HB 537 would provide, it is our opinion that only
those school districts with a high tax base could afford to continue offering
quality secondary vocational education programs.



Senator Matt Himsl
April 4, 1979
Page Four

Yesterday I contacted our neighboring states to get a comparison of the
State and Federal funds they are spending on their general secondary
vocational programs. Below is a summary of the information I received:

State No. Students Grade Level Federal and State Funds
Idaho 30,000-35,000 .9-12 $ 2,000,000 FY 79
South Dakota 23,800 9-12 2,371,722 FY 79
North Dakota 23,200 9-12 3,414,000 FY 79
Utah 30,000-~35,000 9-12 9,000,000 FY 79
Wyoming 40,000 7-12 9,224,000 FY 79
Montana 20,000-25,000 _ 9-12 311,165 TFY 79

It was projected that the funding increase for FY 80 would be approximately
‘eight to ten percent for each of the above states. I also called Harold
Duis, HEW Vo Ed Chief, Western Branch, and asked if there was a state in
the United States that was not appropriating additional funds for secondary
vocational programs. He said, to the best of his knowledge, every state
was supporting the high cost of secondary vocational programs with addi- _
tional State and Federal dollars and that if Montana chose not to fund
these programs in FY 80, we would be the only state, to the best of his
knowledge, not financially supporting the additional ‘cost of secondary
vocational programming.

We urge your support of secondary vocational education and the passage of
House Bill 537.

Thank you.

hd
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BOARD FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ]

Secondarv Vocational Education

ANB Foundatica Funding Svstam

There are 25 diflirent types of vocational programs offered in the secondary schools of Montana. This system of found-
ation funding glaces each pregram, depending on the additionsl cost, in a funding unit I - V. The funding units carry the

fcllewing weigiized factor value:

(As Amended)

Weighted Weighted
Unit Factor : Factor
~ I . 1.0 .3
11 0.8 4
111 0.6 .3
v 0.4 .2
v 0.2 1
‘ Additicnal ANB T Number
Program ¢ Unit Funds Requested FY 77 Enrollment | Pro. Unj
1. Agri Mechanics I $ 13,170 1 1
Co-Op I ) )
2. Production Agriculture 1 775,443 4127 E 78
Co-Op 1 ‘
3. Welding I 103,821 682 . . 26
Co-Op I , .
1. Secretarial Office Practice 11 127,211 957 .. | 44
Co-Op 11 . g
' 2. Simulated/Model Office I 29,728 175 -, 14
Co-Op Il
3. Clerical Office Practice 11 - 138,195 866 = 41
Co-Op 11 )
4. Auto Mechanics 11 205,113 1,126_ 39
Co-Op I
‘5. Metalworking II 66,301 555~ 12
6. Agri. Foresury « I1 31,550 136 3.
1. Drafting 111 - 16,609 - . 925 22
2. Carpentry IT1 67,353 675 " 31
Co-Op* . II
3. Home Ec. Related Occ. (HERO) 111 18,394 460 9
Co-Op* 11 . : ) -
4. Small Engine Repair 111 52,565 575 - ~ 19
5. - Agri. Supplies & Services 111 15,810 117 : 2
6. Consumer [HHomemaking 111 701,743 6,350 155
7. Auto Body I11 5,270 - 25 1 -
8. Graphic Arts IT1 15,810 139 . 5
9. Food Management I11 © 33,560 165 - 13
10. Broadcasting - IIT 7,905 _ 25_ - 1
11. paecivoaius 111 31,717 ° ‘ 360 9
1. Appliance Repair v - 5,335 94 .9
2. Distributive Education 10% 118,976 1,187 23
Co-Op v : ) .
3. Clothing Management L. v 5,135 : 85 4
1. Child Care N 13,113 -, 155 10
'2. Health Occupations AV, 7339 * 148 2
TOTALS . $ 2,668,208 20,121 566
Amended Figure=———=———mem———e——o $1

*Note the Carpentry and HERO co-op programs which mave to leval u

The Board for Vocational Education
level for a similar vocational educatio

,334,103 per year : -
when conducted as co- op programs.

approved funding industrial arts programs at 50 percent of the designated funding
n program. : »
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